Baxter Ciar@

-----------------------------------
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From: Gowdy, Chive
Sent; 06 April 2004 1738
To: Shannon, Colm
Ce: Mulhern, Kevip
Subject RE: Lucy Crawford
Coim,
Yes, | am content,

== {rigingl Message-----

FrOm Shannon, {oim

Sent; 06 April 2004 1558

Tor Gowdy, Clive

CC Mulnermn, Kevin

Subjech Lucy Crawford

<< Filg: mm4-4.aoc >>
Secretary

We have been working with Miriam McCarthy and CMO on the submission to

to the questions raised by UTV and the Impartial Reporter.

Minister and draft siatement in response

Are you happy with the approach recommended,the draft statement and lines to take?

Happy (o discuss.
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